

Background



Randy Stocks has over 33 years of experience in architectural practice, from small residential projects to large institutional work. After eleven years of practice associated with other firms in Arkansas and Missouri, Mr. Stocks started his own architectural firm. He specializes in institutional, commercial and healthcare projects as well as all types of renovation work.

He is a principal with the firm and is responsible for project design and management, specifications and construction observation. His sensitivity to the client's needs and budget are instrumental to the firm's success in designing buildings that exceed the owner's expectations.

Significant Projects

HPER Center Expansion and Addition, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR
Wingo Hall Addition and Renovation, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR
Strength and Conditioning Facility, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR
Main Hall Master Plan, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR
President's House Reroofing, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR*
UAMS Core Lab & Office Suites, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR
Hospital & Laboratory Renovations, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR
Urban Assault Training Course, Military Department of Arkansas, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR
Multi-Purpose Marksmanship Training Complex, Military Department of Arkansas, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR
PEC Colonial Hall Renovation, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR
Arkansas Epilepsy Program Clinic Renovation, Baptist Medical Center, Little Rock, AR
Statewide School Facilities Assessment, State of Arkansas Task Force to Joint Committee on Educational Facilities
Professional Education Center, Conference Center Expansion; Military Department of Arkansas, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR
Hathaway Fine Arts Building, Alterations to the Art Gallery, University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff; Pine Bluff, AR (joint venture with Fennell Purifoy Architects, PLC)
Health Services and Public Safety Building, University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff; Pine Bluff, AR (joint venture with Fennell Purifoy Architects, PLC)
ACXIOM, Inc, Office Buildings and Child Care Center, Conway, AR*
Classroom Addition to the MSE Facility, Military Department of Arkansas, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR
Arkansas Employees Federal Credit Union, Little Rock, AR
Harvey and Bernice Jones Eye Institute, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR*
South Arkansas Community College, Classroom Building; El Dorado, AR*
Carver Elementary Magnet School, Classroom Building and Cafeteria, Little Rock Public Schools, Little Rock, AR*
Arkansas Real Estate Commission, Office Building, Little Rock, AR*

* Denotes project experience while employed by another firm

**Professional
Experience**

Stocks-Mann Architects, PLC
June 1996 to Present

Randall J. Stocks ARCHITECT
September 1993 to June 1996

Polk Stanley and Associates Architects, Ltd.
November 1984 to August 1993

Cooper Communities, Bella Vista, Arkansas and Springfield, Missouri
May 1982 to November 1984

Education

1982 Bachelor of Architecture, University of Arkansas
■ Tau Sigma Delta Architecture Honor Society
■ Omicron Delta Kappa Honor Society

**Professional
Registration**

Licensed Architect in Arkansas (1987), Registration No. 2100

**Professional/Civic
Affiliations**

American Institute of Architects
Little Rock City Beautiful Commission, 1996-2001
"Vision Little Rock" Environment and Land Use Work Group, 2000-2001
Chairman, Board of Trustees, Trinity United Methodist Church, 2007-2008

